05/27/15 WebEx
SEWP V Overview 


Questions related to today’s presentation slides…

Printable presentation slides and answers to the questions that were posed during the webinar will be posted to the Customer Support Center located on our website.

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q:  What about product look up?

A:  We have a product lookup tool in the works and are hoping to have it ready for the end of July.
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q:  Does it matter which NAICS group we choose?

A:  Yes, SEWP V was awarded to five Multiple Award Contract Groups:

	Group A
	OEMs and Value Added Resellers (VARs)
	NAICS 334111

	Group B/SDVOSB
	Awarded as SDVOSB Set-Asides (VARs)
	NAICS 541519

	Group B/HubZone
	Awarded as HubZone Set-Asides (VARs)
	NAICS 541519

	Group C
	Awarded as Small Business Set-Asides (VARs)
	NAICS 541519

	Group D
	Non-Set-Aside (VARs)
	NAICS 541519



All Groups have the same scope and therefore there is no requirement to go to a particular group based on product type/requirement. The main differentiations between the Groups are: 
1. 3 Groups (B/SDVOSB, B/HubZone and C) were awarded as Set-Asides with NAICS Code-541519 (Value Added Reseller NAICS Code);
1. Group D was awarded via an open competition composed of value added resellers with NAICS Code-541519 (Value Added Reseller NAICS Code);
1. Group A has a NAICS Code of 334111 (Manufacturer NAICS Code) and therefore should not be included with the other Groups when doing an RFQ
Group selection(s) can be based on market research, suggested sources, pre-existing quotes, use of the SEWP Quick RFI Tool business size, business type, etc... Based upon the differing NAICS Codes, you may either select Group A ‘OR’ any combination of Groups B, C and/or D. If a ‘Group A’ selected RFQ closes without the receipt of any quotes, then the RFQ can be modified and a selection of any combination of Groups B, C and/or D may be performed.
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q:  When in June will the product look up be available?

A:  We are hoping to have it ready for the end of July.
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q:  I am not clear on how to research if a product is available on SEWP

A:  The SEWP Website – www.sewp.nasa.gov – is directly tied into the Contract Database of Record. There are currently over five million line items. The products are updated daily based on customer requests. Because of the dynamic nature of the SEWP catalog, the only way to determine what is available through SEWP is to utilize the SEWP on-line Quote Request Tool.
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q:  You spoke about if an item was not TAA compliant, for example, that an exception is needed to purchase that item from that vendor.  Where and how does one get an exception?

A:  Contract Holders must ensure that all items offered are compliant with the Trade Agreements Act by noting on their quotes and in the SEWP database as to whether an item is from a TAA compliant country. The Trade Agreements Act (19 U.S.C. 2501, et seq.) is the enabling statute that implements numerous multilateral and bilateral international trade agreements and other trade initiatives.
Since the estimated dollar value of each SEWP Contract exceeds the established Trade Agreements Act (TAA) threshold, the TAA is applicable to all SEWP Contracts. In accordance with the TAA, only U.S.-made or designated country end products shall be purchased under SEWP contracts unless an exception exists and is documented by the Contracting Officer as noted in FAR 25.401. Otherwise, the Contracting Officer must follow the Procedures as outlined in “FAR 25.408 Procedures”.
Note that Buy American Act (BAA) does not apply to IDIQ commercial IT contracts such as SEWP.
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q:  Would RFID tags fall under Supporting Technology

A:  RFID Tags are in scope under SEWP contract and can be requested as a normal product. 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q:  Is there a dollar limit for orders/purchases?

A:  There are no mandatory contractual limits to the dollar amount of a SEWP order, as long as the total SEWP usage of a given competed contract does not exceed the contract maximum of $20 Billion. Based on current usage, this contract limit is unlikely to be reached on any SEWP contract.
A SEWP Contract Holder is not obligated to honor: 
1. Orders under $25
1. Orders greater than $10 million
1. Orders with a line item over $2M
However, SEWP Contract Holders have never exercised this option for small or large dollar amounts. Therefore, there is essentially no dollar limit on SEWP orders beyond the $20 Billion contract cap.
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q:  Is the signed J&A required to be posted with RFQs over $25,000 or just the justification included in the RFQ?  If required to be posted, why at $25,000 and not SAT?

A:  Brand Name or equal requirements traditionally apply when the Government is soliciting a new requirement and is specifying a particular Brand Name in the solicitation. The SEWP Program recommends the following regarding Brand Name:
1. To the greatest extent possible, utilize generic specifications rather than Brand Names.
1. While the use of a Brand Name can help clarify the specifications, if specifying brand name provides clarification, then the use of Brand Name or Equal is recommended for requirements, whenever possible. 
1. If the requirement is truly limited to one manufacturer and the order size will be over $25,000, per FAR Part 16.505(a) (4) a justification and approval (J&A) document must be created and posted along with the RFQ to all companies within the solicited Group(s).
1. Brand name justifications should not include any sensitive/proprietary/pricing data. In writing a Justification and Approval Document, refer to FAR 6.302-7 for guidance. 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q:  Will there be visibility to agencies to see what other agencies are paying for products under SEWP DOs?

A:  SEWP does not issue the delivery orders and therefore we do not have the official record for prices paid by agencies.  Any information at that level would need to be obtained from the individual agencies’ procurement systems which SEWP does not have access to.
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q: Are there any guards in place to stop vendors from quote products they are not authorized to re-sell?

A:  When using the SEWP Quote Request Tool, all quotes are accompanied with a Quote Verification file. That file includes data on a number of item-specific issues including the level, if any, of authorization from the Original Equipment Manufacturer/Provider (OEM):
1. Contract Holder is the MFR
1. Contract holder is an authorized reseller for all items produced by the provider.
1. Contract holder is an authorized reseller for a clearly identified subset of items produced by the provider.
1. The Contract Holder obtains the products from a clearly identified authorized partner or distributor.
1. The Contract Holder obtains the products from an unidentified or unknown source.
You can also request that Contract Holders identify whether or not they are an Authorized Reseller in a Request for Quote.
Note that Authorized Reseller information should be treated as part of a Supply Chain Risk Management (SCRM) acquisition plan. For example, mission critical purchases would need the lowest risk and therefore requiring an Authorized Reseller would mitigate risk; while a low priority acquisition may not require a possibly more costly option of an authorized reseller and the use of an authorized distributor might be sufficient.
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q:  Have these companies been vetted through a Supply Chain Risk Management?
A:  When using the SEWP Quote Request Tool, all quotes are accompanied with a Quote Verification file. That file includes data on a number of item-specific issues including the level, if any, of authorization from the Original Equipment Manufacturer/Provider (OEM):
1. Contract Holder is the MFR
1. Contract holder is an authorized reseller for all items produced by the provider.
1. Contract holder is an authorized reseller for a clearly identified subset of items produced by the provider.
1. The Contract Holder obtains the products from a clearly identified authorized partner or distributor.
1. The Contract Holder obtains the products from an unidentified or unknown source.
You can also request that Contract Holders identify whether or not they are an Authorized Reseller in a Request for Quote.
Note that Authorized Reseller information should be treated as part of a Supply Chain Risk Management (SCRM) acquisition plan. For example, mission critical purchases would need the lowest risk and therefore requiring an Authorized Reseller would mitigate risk; while a low priority acquisition may not require a possibly more costly option of an authorized reseller and the use of an authorized distributor might be sufficient.
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q:  As an "end user", should I care which group I select between A,B,C,D? Why would I want HUB Zone vs. Small business for example, all I want is the lowest cost.
A:  SEWP V was awarded to five Multiple Award Contract Groups:
	Group A
	OEMs and Value Added Resellers (VARs)
	NAICS 334111

	Group B/SDVOSB
	Awarded as SDVOSB Set-Asides (VARs)
	NAICS 541519

	Group B/HubZone
	Awarded as HubZone Set-Asides (VARs)
	NAICS 541519

	Group C
	Awarded as Small Business Set-Asides (VARs)
	NAICS 541519

	Group D
	Non-Set-Aside (VARs)
	NAICS 541519



All Groups have the same scope and therefore there is no requirement to go to a particular group based on product type/requirement. The main differentiations between the Groups are: 
1. 3 Groups (B/SDVOSB, B/HubZone and C) were awarded as Set-Asides with NAICS Code-541519 (Value Added Reseller NAICS Code);
1. Group D was awarded via an open competition composed of value added resellers with NAICS Code-541519 (Value Added Reseller NAICS Code);
1. Group A has a NAICS Code of 334111 (Manufacturer NAICS Code) and therefore should not be included with the other Groups when doing an RFQ
Group selection(s) can be based on market research, suggested sources, pre-existing quotes, use of the SEWP Quick RFI Tool business size, business type, etc... Based upon the differing NAICS Codes, you may either select Group A ‘OR’ any combination of Groups B, C and/or D. If a ‘Group A’ selected RFQ closes without the receipt of any quotes, then the RFQ can be modified and a selection of any combination of Groups B, C and/or D may be performed.
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q:  Sometimes we are pressured by vendors who ask why we don’t select just Small business to allow NASA to reach its Small business requirement, but on our end, we really just care about lowest cost so we often select all
A:  It is up to the contracting officer who is signing the award.   You can go out to everyone in Group A or Group B, C and D to request a quote.   Once all the quotes come back the SEWP tools will allow you to sort the quotes by price.
SEWP V was awarded to five Multiple Award Contract Groups:
	Group A
	OEMs and Value Added Resellers (VARs)
	NAICS 334111

	Group B/SDVOSB
	Awarded as SDVOSB Set-Asides (VARs)
	NAICS 541519

	Group B/HubZone
	Awarded as HubZone Set-Asides (VARs)
	NAICS 541519

	Group C
	Awarded as Small Business Set-Asides (VARs)
	NAICS 541519

	Group D
	Non-Set-Aside (VARs)
	NAICS 541519



All Groups have the same scope and therefore there is no requirement to go to a particular group based on product type/requirement. The main differentiations between the Groups are: 
1. 3 Groups (B/SDVOSB, B/HubZone and C) were awarded as Set-Asides with NAICS Code-541519 (Value Added Reseller NAICS Code);
1. Group D was awarded via an open competition composed of value added resellers with NAICS Code-541519 (Value Added Reseller NAICS Code);
1. Group A has a NAICS Code of 334111 (Manufacturer NAICS Code) and therefore should not be included with the other Groups when doing an RFQ
Group selection(s) can be based on market research, suggested sources, pre-existing quotes, use of the SEWP Quick RFI Tool, business size, business type, etc… Based upon the differing NAICS Codes, you may either select Group A ‘OR’ any combination of Groups B, C and/or D. If a ‘Group A’ selected RFQ closes without the receipt of any quotes, then the RFQ can be modified and a selection of any combination of Groups B, C and/or D may be performed.
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q:  Will there be an Indian Economic Enterprises set-side in the future?

A:  The NASA SEWP contracts do not have a Buy Indian set-aside. The rule is specific to the Department of Interior and not included in the Federal Acquisition Regulations whereby we could contemplate adding an Indian set-aside group. Until the Small Business Administration (SBA) recognizes and formally adds wording to the Federal Acquisition Regulations (FAR) citing this socio-economic designation as a bonafide designation, Federal Agencies will not be allowed to set-aside contracts of this nature with the exception of Agency specific contracts awarded by the Department of Interior (DOI).

However, SEWP does have the ability to utilize informal subcontractors at the delivery order level which could be awarded to a SEWP prime contract holder who agrees to a business relationship with an Indian organization. This decision would be solely the SEWP prime contract holder’s decision.

BIA personnel should contact the DOI PAM Office regarding policy issues involving Buy Indian purchases associated with any strategic sourcing initiative including the use of the NASA SEWP Contracts.

POC's are:
Scott Curit - scott_curit@ios.doi.gov or
Jim McCaffery - james_mccaffery@ios.doi.gov

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
[bookmark: _GoBack]Q:  How about RFID passive tags, can they be purchased under SEWP?

A:  RFID Tags are in scope under SEWP contract and can be requested as a normal product.
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Thank You for attending our WebEx and for your interest in SEWP!

